

**Josh Samuels**

2147 Newhall St #524

Santa Clara, CA 95050

818-606-6486

[josh@arrivalgame.com](mailto:josh@arrivalgame.com)

[joshdsamuels@gmail.com](mailto:joshdsamuels@gmail.com)

<http://www.joshsamuels.com>

## Summary

I am a computer programmer who specializes in Internet Development. Having worked with numerous companies of all sizes has provided me with a broad perspective on meeting unique business needs. I have over eleven years experience in programming computers, nine of those focusing on Web Development.

## Professional Skills

- Web 2.0 applications, e-commerce systems, CMS systems, integrating with 3<sup>rd</sup> party systems and tools, effective communication and teamwork
- Skilled in PHP, MySQL, Javascript, YUI, HTML, MVC Frameworks
- Familiar with CSS, ASP, VBScript, C++, Visual Basic, Java, MS SQL, Unix command line
- Linux, BSD, OS X, Windows 2000, setup and configuration of Apache, PHP and IIS

## Experience

**Web Application Developer, Owner**

Nov. 2006 – Present

*Josh Samuels Computer Services*

- Architect and develop an online social game, <http://www.superstructgame.com>.
- Architect and develop a custom e-commerce system, <http://www.fiftyflowers.com>.
- Develop a custom menu/recipe system for home cooking, <http://www.aflashinthepan.com>.
- Design and implement complex Web 2.0 applications utilizing AJAX, YUI, PHP and MySQL.
- Manage developers in the US and Ecuador.

**Web Service Architect and Developer**

Nov. 2006 – Mar. 2008

*Amazon Consulting*

- Maintain and add functionality to PartnerPath, a partner relationship management system.
- Customize PartnerPath for clients such as Phoenix, Palm and Informatica.
- Assist in managing development projects as the ScrumMaster.
- Responsible for leading the initiative to add Salesforce integration and AJAX to PartnerPath.

**Senior Programmer**

Aug. 2005 – Nov. 2006

*Digital Imagination*

- Design and program modular commerce systems used in client web sites.
- Responsible for designing and implementing custom content management systems.
- Customize existing commerce and content systems to meet client's changing needs.
- Manage programmers and other business resources.

**Head of IT, Webmaster**

Jun. 2004 – Aug. 2005

*LL&C Dealer Services*

- Manage the technology department of LL&C Dealer Services.
- Responsible for a custom shopping cart system, [www.myauto.tv](http://www.myauto.tv).
- Add support for multinational orders and languages.
- Integrate with a telemarketing company, fulfillment center and multiple merchant banks.
- Manage programmers and other business resources across the United States.
- Update and maintain custom reporting systems used to track all business operations.

**Webmaster, Fountain Pen Technician**

Nov. 2003 – Jun. 2004

*Classic Fountain Pens*

- Maintain and add functionality to <http://www.nibs.com>.
- Repair and restore new and vintage fountain pens for customers.
- Answer customer service phone calls and took phone orders.

**Database Developer**

Mar. 2001 – Jan. 2003

*Certified Networks*

- Create an internet-based airline tracking system.
- Wrote scripts for automated file transfer and mainframe connectivity.
- Responsible for developing software to collect and centralize POS sales data from 64 locations.
- Develop custom CMS and reporting systems.

**Education****Moorpark Community College**

1996-1998

*Moorpark, CA*

- Courses focused on Computer Science, Math and General Education